Advance
Central PA

Linking People & Business

EARN Committee Meeting

June 23, 2025
Virtual Meeting TEAMS Webinar/Conference Call

Advance Central PA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services available
upon request to individuals with disabilities. Program funded with federal dollars. For more
information, visit: https://AdvanceCentralPA.org/about-us/public-notices.



https://advancecentralpa.org/about-us/public-notices

Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

EARN Committee Meeting
Agenda

Microsoft Teams/Teleconference
June 23, 2025 1:00 p.m.

Welcome & Call to Order K. Chappell

Review & Approval of Meeting Minutes K. Chappell

Advance Central PA EARN Update P. O'Connor &
e Enrollments, Referral Rejections, Performance E. Mulberger

e DHS Bureau of Employment Programs (BEP) — Program
Year 2023 Monitoring
o Results
o Corrective Actions Implemented

e EARN Incentive Services Policy
- Action Needed: Approval of changes to EARN
Incentive Services Policy

e DHS BEP Visit
e EARN Fiscal Status Update

CAO Updates K. Chappell
EARN Provider Updates J. Walter
PA CareerLink®Updates B. Jones
Customer Service/DST Issues K. Chappell
Open Discussion K. Chappell
Adjournment K. Chappell

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 ¢ Lewisburg, PA 17837 ¢ www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

EARN Committee
Meeting Minutes
December 17, 2024

The EARN Committee of Advance Central PA’s Workforce Development Board held a meeting on Tuesday, December 17,
2024, via virtual TEAMS Meeting.

Committee Members Attending WDB Staff Attending

Kenneth Chappell — Lycoming CAO Korrie Lucas

Brooke Gessner — Alternate for Erica Mulberger Patrick O’Connor

Bruce Jones - BWPO Morgan Whitteker

Mike Lisnock — Columbia CAO/Montour CAO

Crystal Montgomery — Centre CAO/Mifflin CAO Guests Attending

Wendy Townsend — Columbia CAO Abby Dale — CSO

Julie Eister — Snyder CAO/Union CAO Christine Dunn- Northumberland CAO
Jill Walter — CSO

Committee Members Excused Larry Rascoe — Area 6 Manager

Tara Hough — Clinton CAO
Erica Mulberger — Advance Central PA
Patricia Cox — Northumberland CAO

Call to Order and Welcome

Ken Chappell, EARN Committee Chair, welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. A quorum was
confirmed.

Review & Approval of Meeting Notes

Ken recalled the last EARN Committee meeting was held February 20, 2024, and called for a motion to approve the notes
which were sent in advance.

A, Bruce Jones made a motion to approve the February 20, 2024, EARN Committee meeting notes. Nike Lisnock
seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved with no abstentions.
Advance Central PA EARN Contract Update
Patrick O’Connor, Advance Central PA Adult Programs Coordinator, provided updates.

Enrollments & Referral Rejections

Patrick presented new program enrollments from July 2024 through November 2024. There were 133 new enrollments (118
TANF and 15 SNAP Only) in addition to 258 participants with cases that carried over from the previous program year. Overall,
enrollments are slightly lower than in the same timeframe in the prior program year.

The Referral rejection report showed 127 referral rejections, equating to an enrollment rate of 48% which is lower than the
60% target. The actual rate is lower than historical trends due to implementation of a process where referrals to EARN will
not be accepted if a person does not attend orientation and does not take the opportunity to reschedule. This change was
made at the recommendation of the DHS Bureau of Employment Programs (BEP) Advisor and positively impacts the metric
for facilitation of a family needs assessment. While the enrollment rate is not individualized, Patrick explained that 84 unique
people are included within the 127 referral rejections, some of which have as many as five CAO referrals.

Ken inquired as to the circumstances represented in the “other” category, and Patrick explained these are individuals with
appointments or other scheduling conflicts that prevent them from enrolling within the required timeframes. Staff must
reject them or otherwise the system will do so automatically.

Bruce Jones, PA Dept. of Labor & Industry Bureau of Workforce Development Program Operations (BWPO) Area Regional
Director requested more information about the “referred in error category” to which Korrie Lucas, Advance Central PA

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 ¢ Lewisburg, PA 17837 ¢ www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business
Assistant Director, explained these are individuals the CAO referred and then recalled for reasons such as newly presented
documentation that impacts the enrollment requirements.

DHS Bureau of Employment Programs (BEP) Monitoring Update

Patrick provided an update on BEP PY23 monitoring. He met with the BEP Advisor while she completed on-site monitoring
last week and presented the preliminary performance data that she provided at that time; a final report is anticipated in
March 2025. Corrective actions areanticipated related to performance metrics not met. Preliminary numbers for
credentialing reveal data entry errors by a staff person no longer with CSO that resulted in an inaccurate and inflated
denominator and therefore a negative impact to the measure. Five of 24 individuals met the 12-month retention measure
while nine of 21 met the 6-month retention measure. Of the 131 individuals who became employed, 62 met the definition of
placement (wage $2 or more above minimum wage and 80 or more hours in a month.) There is significant room for
improvement across all these measures. One underlying issue in addition to the data entry inaccuracies was staff turnover.

Performance in other metrics are more positive. Patrick reviewed a comparison of preliminary metrics related to facilitation
of a family needs assessment, (individual employment plan) IEP completion, and wellness coach visits at 97%, 67%, and 93%,
respectively.

Current Program Year Performance

Performance for the start of program year 2024, July through September, was presented along with a comparison to the prior
program year. Measures are tracking higher than the last program year with 25 placements, six retentions, and three
credentials.

Coaching Collaborative Update
Advance Central PA and CSO EARN staff continue to participate in the Coaching Collaborative with Adjacent Possible, a
technical assistance provider for the US Dept. of Health & Human Services Office of Family Assistance.

The Social Impact Poster is a deliverable from the Collaboration that tells the story of the EARN program while laying
groundwork for process and outcome measures. Patrick stepped through the piece in its entirety. Bruce commented on the
quality of the piece and asked who the intended target audience is. Patrick explained it is for EARN participants so they can
see what to expect from the program, for EARN staff so everyone is on the same page about the mission and processes of
EARN and how it fits into the CAO processes and Advance Central PA expectations, and other stakeholders in the region.
Bruce further asked whether it is something that might be provided in overall PA CareerlLink” outreach; Korrie affirmed this
is the case and explained plans to add compliant PA CareerLink® branding to that end. Ken commended Patrick and the EARN
team for their work leading up to the development of the poster which is well done communicating everything including
goals and expected outcomes.

The Collaborative is currently working on a ‘Moving Forward Services Book’ which will allow staff to connect their coaching
framework directly with the resources and services available to participants.

In follow-up to previous action of the EARN Committee, Patrick explained the pilot to test the new more concise family needs
assessment developed by the Collaborative continues successfully with positive feedback from participants and EARN staff.

EARN Fiscal Status Update

Brooke Gessner, Advance Central PA Fiscal Manager, presented an update on the EARN budget and expenditures through
October 31, 2024 explaining line items and totals. As a four-month report, expenditures are anticipated to be approximately
33%; the actual rate is 27% and there are no concerns.

County Assistance Office (CAO) Updates

Ken welcomed all CAO directors to share updates and kicked things off by explaining the EARN staff turnover for the Lycoming
team have been noticeable, but that communication has remained open and positive with his office. LIHEAP opened on
November 4, including both cash and crisis; system issues had created some challenges with application processing, but things
are smoothing out and the program is strong. SPALs are available and Ken encouraged EARN staff to make referrals when
there is a need.

Mike Lisnock echoed Ken’s thought on LIHEAP and shared that he too is pleased with EARN staff communication even through
staff turnover. He expressed appreciation for how well DST meetings have been going.

EARN Provider Updates

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 ¢ Lewisburg, PA 17837 ¢ www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance
Cenftral PA

Linking People & Business

Abby Dale, CSO EARN Supervisor, reported activities and continuing strategies to deliver services to participants in person
and virtually, depending on individual needs. She highlighted family centric activities held this summer and a diaper drive
underway this week; the program always welcomes diaper donations that are so needed by participants. In describing
leveraged partnerships, Abby shared information about a financial workshop with M&T Bank staff. Program incentives remain
important to participants, including recent incentives that helped compliant individuals overcome barriers related to state
identification, car restoration fees, car insurance, and driving lessons. Additionally, CSO leverages special grants where
possible. Most recently CSO obtained funds to assist participants in receiving hygiene items and gifts cards for school supplies
and these were leveraged to support EARN participants.

The impact of the EARN Wellness Coach and holistic overall services was provided within a story of a participant who turned
to the PA CareerLink” when she was unsure where else to go. Determined to leave a domestic violence situation she arrived
in crisis. Within hours, the staff rallied and connected her to supports with community partners and helped her implement
short term solutions to immediate needs along with the foundation for long-term stability. The Wellness Coach played an
integral role in coordinating the overall effort.

PA CareerlLink® Update

Bruce Jones, BWPO Area Regional Director, shared there is statewide interest in quality workshop menus covering a variety
of workforce relevant topics; EARN participants as part of the PA CareerLink® can and should be utilizing the offerings. Site
Administrators Judy Fitzgerald and Rachael Ulmer have been covering the vacancy in Columbia/Montour and
Northumberland/Snyder/Union sites; Bruce tipped his hat to them for their work and leadership.

A new BWPO Supervisor has been named for Lycoming County; Marie McHenry will assume the role and strengthen
partnerships and opportunities that EARN participants can benefit from under the services of the Business Solutions Team.

Funds are available to send staff for professional development related to Business Consultant training later this summer; this
will benefit all partners.

Recruitment events at the PA CareerLink® have been held regularly. The full services available allow individuals to prepare to
meet with the employers and highlight their skills.

Bruce expressed that the co-location and integration of partners in a PA CareerLink” site is unique, resulting in critical service
delivery to people and businesses. With Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) reauthorization due, Bruce
stressed the importance of advocating for this system that works.

Customer Service/DST Issues

None to report.

Open Discussion

Korrie Lucas, Advance Central PA Assistant Director, provided further background to the Committee on WIOA reauthorization
and the newly proposed bill A Stronger Workforce for America Act. Mandated expenditures in specific areas such as training
as well as additional carve outs put the PA CareerLink” network at risk. Advance Central PA is working diligently to provide
information to legislators about what the bill would mean for this rural area, including decreased access to workforce services.
She encouraged members to learn more.

Date of Next Meeting

The EARN Committee will meet as needed; the next meeting is to be determined.

Adjournment
With no further business to discuss, Ken adjourned the meeting at 2:17 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

| | A . / )

LVl U

Korrie Lucas, Assistant Director

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 ¢ Lewisburg, PA 17837 ¢ www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance EARN Program Year 2024-2025
Cenfral PA Enroliment Report

Linking People & Business

PY24 Carryovers from PY23
(258 Carryovers)
150
116
100
57
50 40
1 2 3
Centre Clinton  Columbia Montour Lycoming Mifflin North Snyder Union
New Enroliments July 2024 - May 2025
200 (289 New Enroliments (264 TANF and 25 SNAP Only))
150 150
100 58
50 9 24 , 5 20 . 10 6
Centre Clinton  Columbia Montour Lycoming Mifflin North Snyder Union
Enroliments Comparison PY23, PY24: July - May
200 196 mPY23 358
150
150 mPY24 289
100
a4 52 58
50 24 32 99
1 9 ‘ 8 7 15 5 10 9 6
0 [ | e - —l =
Centre Clinton  Columbia Montour Lycoming Mifflin North Snyder Union
Enrollments by PA CareerLink July 2024 - May 2025
(547 New and Carryover Participants)
300
250
200
150 266
100 160
O
Centre Clinton Lycoming Mifflin N/S/U
(Bellefonte) (Lock Haven) (Williamsport) (Lewistown) (Sunbury)

120 Kelly Square

Suite 1 = Lewisburg, PA 17837 « www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




Advance EARNPY24 Referral Rejections Summary 264 New TANF Enrollments
Cen-l-rcl PA July 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025 232 Referral Rejections (Excluding T)
53% Enrollment Rate

Linking People & Business
Referral Rejection
Detail
Failed to Report (1)

Total Per
Code

Northum

Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin berland Snyder  Union

Refused to Cooperate (2)
All Slots Filled (3)
System Rejection (4)
Other (5)

Referred in Error (T)

Total Per County
(excluding T) 0 25 11 4 144 4 38 5 1 232
Total Per County

1 25 12 4 147 6 46 6 2 249
Referral Rejection Summary:
JULY 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025
250 -
205
200 -
150 -
100 -
>0 18 17
0 - , , B e
Failed to Report (1) Refused to All Slots Filled (3) System Rejection (4) Other (5) Referred in Error (T)
Cooperate (2)
New Enrollments with Referral Rejections and Enrollment Rate
100.0% JULY 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025
200 1+ 1 100%
78.9%
150 A 143 144 64.3% 66.7% 1 80%
47 9% 58‘77/ 1 so0%
100 4 38.9% o s
42.9% i °
4 38
> 2325 , . { 20%
0 {—mm . — el . . — 0%
Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming Mifflin Northum Snyder Union
-berland
mmm Enrollments mmm Total Referral Rejections (less T) e % Enrollment




Referral Rejection

Detail
Failed to Report (1)

Advance
Central PA

Linking People & Business

Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming  Mifflin

EARN PY24 Referral Rejections Summary
July 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025

Northum
-berland

264 New TANF Enrollments

Snyder  Union

137 Referral Rejections (Excluding T)
66% Enrollment Rate

Total Per
Code

Refused to Cooperate (2)

All Slots Filled (3)
System Rejection (4)

0

Other (5) 0 1 0 0 6 0 1 0 9
Referred in Error (T) 1 0 1 0 3 8 1 1 17
Total Per County
(excluding T) 0 18 8 3 81 4 19 3 1 137
Total Per County 1 18 9 3 84 27 4 2 154
Referral Rejection Summary:
JULY 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025
140 -
120 -
100 -
80 -
60 -
40 -
17
20 - 9
7 0 1 mem
0 - : : :
Failed to Report (1) Refused to All Slots Filled (3) System Rejection (4) Other (5) Referred in Error (T)
Cooperate (2)
New Enrollments with Referral Rejections and Enrollment Rate
JULY 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025
150 - 100.0% 131 -1 100%
72.5% 72.7% {1 80%
100 A T — .
66.7% 1 ¢0%
50 | 51.4% 46.7% { 40%
1918 3 15 19 1 20%
7 7 8 8
0 3 4 3 2 1
ol om® N e , B I L
Centre Clinton Columbia Montour Lycoming Mifflin Northum Snyder Union
-berland
mmm Enrollments === Total Referral Rejections (less T) % Enrollment




Advance EARN Program Year 2024-2025
Central PA Performance Report

Linking People & Business

PY 24 Placement July 2024 - February 2025
(61 Placements)

15
11 12
10 8 9
6 l I : : :
5 N B = =
0
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
PY 24 Retention July 2024 - February 2025
5 (15 Retentions)
4 3 3 3
3 2
2 1 . 1 1 1
1
o I = B [ ]
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
PY 24 Credentialing July 2024 - February 2025
15 (19 Credentials)
11
10
5 2 4
1 1
N [ 0 0 o 0 [ ]
Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb
Performance Comparison PY23, PY24 oy 23
July - Februa "
80 (July ry) Py 24
60
40
19
15
0

Placements Retention Credentialing




Advance
Central PA

Linking People & Business

EARN

Program Year 2023-2024

Performance Report

FINAL-

Per BEP Monitoring Report

Program Year 2023 Performance
Total Possible with Total Achieved

126
PI t
6 Month Retention F 21
12 Month Retention F 24
Credentialing F 54
0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140
B Total Possible ®Achieved
Program Year 2023 Goal vs. Actual Percentage
100%
80%
70%
65%
60%
49.21% 50% 50%
40%
20% 19.05%
° 11.11%
4.17%
0%
Placements 6 Month Retention 12 Month Retention Credentialing
DPercentage Goal ®Actual Percentage

130 Kelly Square

uite 1 = Lewisburg, PA 17837 = ww

wceCentralPA.org




Program Year 2023 Service Delivery Standards
Total Possible with Total Achieved

335

Assessments and IEP Completion 216

Wellness Coach Visit 333
333

Referral to External Agencies

50 100 150 200 250 300 350

o

B Total Possible ®Successful

400

Program Year 2023 Goal vs. Actual Percentage

100%

100%
90% 90%

83%

80%
80%

64%
60%

40%

20%

0%

OPercentage Goal B Actual Percentage

Assessments and IEP Completion Wellness Coach Visit Referral to External Agencies

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1 » Lewisburg, PA 17837 « www.AdvanceCentralPA.org




BUDGET FOR EARN GRANT AGREEMENT

Grantee: Central Pennsylvania Workforce Development Coorporation TANF Portion of Grant=$ $ 2,010,846.00
Grant: # 4100077209 SNAP Portion of Grant=$ $ 51,904.00
Period: July 1, 2023 through April 30, 2025 Total Grant=$ $ 2,062,750.00
*Administrative costs are to be included in this amount, but may not exceed 10% of the total grant.
EARN Expenditures as of 4.30.25
COST REIMBURSEMENT
TANF Portion TANF Amount SNAP Portion SNAP Amount Total Grant Balance %
Administration Total Grant Expended Total Grant Expended Remaining Expended
Personnel
Salaries
Total Salaries | $ 130,200.00 | $ 115,965.48 | $ 3,244.00 | $ 2,77031 | $ 133,444.00 | S  17,478.52 86.90%
Fringe Benefits
Total Fringe Benefits | $ 39,672.00 | $ 39,002.36 | $ 988.00 | $ 896.62 | $ 40,660.00 | $ 1,657.64 95.92%
Total Personnel S 169,872.00 | $ 154,967.84 | $ 4,232.00 | $ 3,666.93 | $ 174,104.00 | $  19,136.16 89.01%
Equipment & Supplies
Consumable Supplies S 650.00 | $ 527.00 | $ 22.00 [ $ 16.80 | $ 672.00 | $ 145.00 78.42%
Equipment Purchases S 738.00 | $ 27732 | $ 42,00 | $ 351($ 780.00 | $ 502.68 35.55%
Total Equipment & Supplies S 1,388.00 | $ 804.32 | $ 64.00 | $ 2031 $ 1,452.00 | $ 647.68 55.39%
Operating
Audit S 2,000.00 | $ 2,860.50 | $ 50.00 | $ 2535 | $ 2,050.00 | $ (810.50) 139.54%
Insurance S 250.00 | $ 313.15 | $ 12.00 | $ 320 S 262.00 | S (51.15) 119.52%
Postage S 125.00 | $ 183.08 | $ 5.00 (S 419 | S 130.00 | $ (53.08) 140.83%
Telephone S 1,500.00 | $ 1,090.50 | $ 40.00 | $ 2367 S 1,540.00 | S 449.50 70.81%
Rent S 15,250.00 | $ 11,148.57 | $ 427.00 | $ 242.26 | S 15,677.00 | $ 4,528.43 71.11%
Bus Services S 8,400.00 | $ 7,827.64 | $ 295.00 | $ 107.52 | $ 8,695.00 | $ 867.36 90.02%
Travel S 2,300.00 | $ 1,709.01 | $ 65.00 [ S 44,61 | S 2,365.00 | $ 655.99 72.26%
Total Operating S 29,825.00 | $ 25,132.45 | $ 894.00 | $ 450.80 | $ 30,719.00 | $ 5,586.55 81.81%
Total Administration $ 201,085.00 | $ 180,904.61 | $ 5,190.00 | $ 4,138.04 | $ 206,275.00 | $  25,370.39 87.70%
TANF Portion TANF Amount SNAP Portion SNAP Amount Total Grant Balance %
Program Activities Total Grant Expended Total Grant Expended Remaining Expended
Other Program Expenses
Incentives (TANF) S 32,000.00 | $ 30,275.00 S 32,000.00 | $ 1,725.00 94.61%
Regional Technology (Zoom, WIN, Wifi) S 3,237.00 | $ - S - S - S 3,237.00 | $ 3,237.00 0.00%
PA Careerlink® Operating Budget/RSAB S 248,502.00 | $ 177,074.82 | $ - S - S 248,502.00 | S  71,427.18 71.26%
Training & Credentials S 70,857.00 | $ - S - S - S 70,857.00 | $  70,857.00 0.00%
PWE/Subsidized Wage Contracts S 5,000.00 | $ - S - S - S 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 0.00%
$ - 13 -
Total Other Program Expenses S 359,596.00 | $ 207,349.82 | $ - S - S 359,596.00 | $ 152,246.18 57.66%
Subcontractors
Cso S 1,365,165.00 | $ 1,040,054.00 | $ 46,714.00 | $ 43,975.00 | $ 1,411,879.00 | $ 371,825.00 73.66%
TIU S 85,000.00 | $ 71,833.00 | $ - S - S 85,000.00 | $ 13,167.00 84.51%
Total Subcontractors S 1,450,165.00 | $ 1,111,887.00 | $ 46,714.00 | $ 43,975.00 | $ 1,496,879.00 | $ 384,992.00 74.28%
Total Program Activities $ 1,809,761.00 | $ 1,319,236.82 | $ 46,714.00 | $ 43,975.00 | $ 1,856,475.00 | $ 537,238.18 71.06%

Performance Funds Available:

$

621,762.85

12




	01- EARN Packet Cover.pdf
	02- 25 06 23 EARN Committee Agenda.pdf
	03- 24 12 17 EARN Committee Minutes.pdf
	Call to Order and Welcome
	Review & Approval of Meeting Notes
	Advance Central PA EARN Contract Update
	County Assistance Office (CAO) Updates
	EARN Provider Updates
	PA CareerLink® Update
	Customer Service/DST Issues
	Open Discussion
	Date of Next Meeting
	Adjournment

	04- EARN Enrollment Report PY24-25.pdf
	05- Advance Central PA Referral Rejections.pdf
	use

	06- EARN Performance Report EARN PY24-25.pdf
	EARN and WDB Committee

	07- PY23 Performance- BEP Monitoring.pdf
	Program Year 2023

	08- EARN Budget vs Actual as of 4.30.pdf
	Sheet1




